Porter Massengill

From: Nikolas Peters <Nikolas.peters@thetruckpeople.com>

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 4:06 PM

To: Porter Massengill

Subject: 2026 Mack MD7 Dump Truck

Attachments: MD?7 Specs - Jefferson City.pdf; Rogers Quote - Jefferson City.pdf

THIS EMAIL WAS GENERATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY. DO NOT CLICK LINKS OR OPEN
ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU RECOGNIZE THE SENDER AND KNOW THE CONTENT IS SAFE!

Good afternoon sir,

Thank you for your time today and for the opportunity to provide you with this quote. This is for a 2026 Mack MD7
with a 10-Foot Rogers dump body. | have attached the chassis specs and the body quote. | have availability for
chassis build dates as soon as August of this year. The timeframe to get a completed truck is roughly 6-7 months
after time of order.

The total selling price after Tennessee Statewide Contract discounts have been applied is $134,714.00.
If you'd like | can put together a proper proposal on our Statewide Contract, but | wanted to get you a price and

specs today. If you have any questions, please let me know. My cellphone number is 865-415-1834.

Thank you and have a great day,

NIKOLAS PETERS | Government & Municipal Sales | Worldwide Equipment Enterprises, Inc. ns
6614 Wilbanks Road Knoxville, TN 37912 | 865.630.4280 | cell: 865.415.1834 | thetruckpeople.com



